Nashville Health & Wellbeing Leadership Council

Tuesday, October 15, 2024 Virtual Webex Meeting 1pm - 2pm

Present	Absent
Al Brady	Haley Davidson (proxy assigned)
Elisa Friedman	Tené Franklin
Sarah Goodrich	John Keys
Vickie Harris	Freida Outlaw
Khalela Hatchett	Renee Pratt
Sandra Moore	
Mary Kate Mouser	
Charlotte Peacock	
Robert Robinson	
Joanna Shaw-KaiKai	
Alicia Bunch Vargas	
Mark Yancy	
Ex Officio Members	
Robbie Luckett for Diana Alarcon	Catherine Knowles
Anita McCaig	
Randall Miller, Jr. for Monique Odom	
Sharon Suggs	
Curtis Thomas	

Backbone/Facilitators Present

Tracy Buck- Metro Public Health Jeff Wamble-Metro Social Services

Community Members Present

Melva Black Daryl Hill Kyla Lurry Annie Paraison Kebera Leach Erin Bortel

Rami Hussien Wyntress Patterson Tonya Woods Copeland

Benaias Esayeas Corey Jenkins, Sr.

Welcome

Chair Robert Robinson welcomed the attendees to the October 15 meeting of the Nashville Health & Well-being Leadership Council (NHWLC).

Approval of Stated Agenda

With a quorum of voting members in attendance, Chair Robert Robinson asked for approval of the stated agenda. The motion was made by Sarah Goodrich and seconded by Al Brady. Motion was approved to accept the stated agenda.

Old Business

• Chair Robert Robinson asked for a motion to approve the August 20, 2024 meeting minutes. The motion was made by Sarah Goodrich and seconded by Vickie Harris. Motion was approved.

New Business

• 2025 Community Health Assessment Strategic Issues discussion

Tracy Buck shared a PowerPoint presentation (attached) to make sure that all members were on the same page with the community health assessment process including a review of the September 17 meeting process and the resulting six (6) recommended strategic issues (housing, transportation, whole person focused health, awareness and navigation of community resources, food access/food insecurity, economic opportunity & job skill development). The members were invited to participate in a prioritization exercise of the six (6) issues using an online Canva whiteboard. The members were asked to use the following criteria for the exercise:

- Community readiness
- o Policy impact
- o Cost-benefit
- o Influence
- Opportunity
- Resources

The final voting tally was:

- o Housing=12 votes
- Economic Opportunity & Job Skill Development=12 votes
- o Food Access/Food Insecurity=11 votes
- o Awareness & Navigation of Community Resources=8 votes
- o Transportation=6 votes
- Whole Person Focused Health=4 votes

Members will have the opportunity to contemplate these prioritization results and discuss how to best move these issues forward. The final vote of strategic issue adoption will occur at the December 17 meeting.



2025 CHA Strategic Issue Recommendat

NHWLC logo discussion

Vice Chair Sarah Goodrich led a conversation about a logo for the Council. Harriett Wallace, Metro Social Services Communications Manager draft logo options for review. The two (2) logos had been shared before the meeting. Attendees were asked to provide feedback on the options. There were no substantive recommendations made. Call for a vote of preference for the logos was made. All the members and Ex Officio members were asked to vote. The logo that

uses a tree was the preferred by a vote of ten (10) to four (4). A motion to adopt the tree logo was made and seconded. Logo was adopted and is attached.



• Rooted Together Nashville grant Wrap-up Presentation

Vickie Harris, representing the CHIP Food Access/Food Insecurity Workgroup and the Rooted Together Nashville grant team, presented the wrap-up of the grant project (attached).

This grant project was designed as a planning grant to improve food access for North Nashville residents in the zip codes of 37207, 37208 and 37218. The work included an environmental scan of existing data to provide insight on the North Nashville food security landscape, a mapping exercise of food assets and a USDA Food Store Survey in a sample of food access points to identify the availability and affordability of food. The team developed the Seeds of Equity Food Insecurity training and trained community trainers increase knowledge of community members and organizations on how inequities are the root cause of the food insecurity in North Nashville.



Announcements and Adjourn

The next meeting of the Nashville Health & Well-being Leadership Council will be held on Tuesday, **November 19** via Webex. With nothing further, the meeting was adjourned.